
BUREAU OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 
MEMORANDUM 

ENGINEERING SERVICES DIVISION 

DATE: September 27, 2013 

TO: Kathleen 	Brenes-Morua, íro"ur"-.nt Services 

THROUGH: Mark Hutchinson, Construction Division Ma nu*'fu
 
Susan Aldrich, crr rvrana@N[þ +. 


FROM: Don Poletski, Construction Project Manager r'¡ rI :..'. " 
,
Colleen Harold, Design Project Manager . i'i . ,
 

RE: BidNo. 115644
 
Project No. El0269
 

SUBJECT: 	Eastmoreland-'Woodstock Sewer Rehabilitation Project
 
Contract Award Recommendation
 

We have reviewed the bids for this project. 

The proposal from Moore Excavation, Inc. shows a bid amount of 99,672,115.00, which is 
20.72% under the Engineer's Estimate of $12,200,557.00 and is the apparent low bid. 

We therefore recommend that Procurement Services accept the proposal from Moore Excavation, 
Inc., the apparent low bidder, as the lowest responsible bidder. This recommendation is subject 
to your evaluation of the bid packet for completeness and responsiveness. 

Please contract me at 503-823-2968, if you have any questions. 

ec: Bill Ryan 
Scott Gibson 
Liz Moorhead 
John Houle 
Veronica Ferguson 
Dave Nunamaker 
Jaime delaGarza 
Neil Bruesch 
Neil Choate 
Andi Gresh 
Const. File w/sup.docs 
TRIM Folder 54.0 

Attachment: Bid Tabs 

http:12,200,557.00
http:99,672,115.00
http:�ro"ur"-.nt


GÕÕN FA!Tþ{ ffiFFÕRT 
TÕMPtIANCH RHPÕRT 

Suþmlsslon substantially complies with Good Faith Ë.fÍort Requirements 

9-1 8-1 3 

PROJFCT INFARMATIAN 

PROJECT NAME & BUREAU Eastmoreland-Woodstock Sewer Rehabilitation Project (BES) 

BID NUMBER 1 1 5644 

PRE-BID DATE B-1-1 3 

BID OPEN DATE 9-1 0-1 3 

BID AMOANT $9,672,115 

co^/rR4croR Moore Excavation lnc. 

AT BID SUBM'SS'O¡Ú 
QUESr/O/V YES 

^/o
Did contractor submit the GFE Form 'l (Subcontractor and Self-Pefform Work List)? X 

M/IIV/ESB PARTICIPATION - Total Bid 

PARTICIPATION TYPE PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL BID AMOUNT 

Total MlWESB Total bid - .9% 
Participation Subcantract peraenúage * 9.5% 

MlWBE FARTICIPAflAN - Subcontra 

TOTAL OF A,LL TOTAL MBE & WBE PERCENTAGE OF MlWBE
 
SUBCOiVTRACIS sußco^/rRAcrs SUBCO/VIRÁCTS
 

non-certified firms
 
8876,026.8A 983,4.38.8A
 

GFE Review ïemplate 
REV Jan 2012 

http:983,4.38.8A
http:8876,026.8A


GOOD FAITH ÐOCUMENTATION (24 Í{AARS ÃFTER 8lD OpË/V/ruG) 

QUËSflOru	 vËs ¡úÕ ruorFs 

1.	 Did prime contractor attend the mandatory pre-bid meetíng? (lf pre-bid meeting 
was waived, note in r\/OIES column.) Check sign-up sheeú with Buyer. X 

2.	 Did contractor explain why identified divisions af tpark (DOW) were nat included 
for subcontracting? (See Farm 1) X 

3"	 Were letters or faxes senf fo all M/WESBs (in identified DAW's to be 
subcontracted) at the pre-bid meeting?(Form 2) X 

4.	 Was a minimum of five (5) M/VI4/ESB firms contacted (in each identified DOW to 
be subcontracted) by let'ter or fax to bid on this project?(Form 2) X 

5.	 Were M/\I\//Ë.SB firms contacted af /easf seyen (7) calendar days before the bid Xopening?(Form 2) 

6.	 Is a copy of the letter ar fax sent to potential M/\/l//ESB subs included in Goad 
Faith dacumentation? X 

7. Did prime provide a completed MlWESB ContacüBids Receiyed Log (Form 2)? x 

GOOD FAITH EFFORT ANATYS/S 

Divisions of Work ldentified by City: Asphalt Paving; Concrete Work; Excavating; Hauling Servlces (Trucking);
1. 

Sewe4, Water & Storm Drain Work; and Traffic Controlserylces (lncludes TPDT). 

2.	 Rationale for non-utilization of subcontractors for suggesúed Dívisions of Work: Self-performing. 

3.	 All Divisions of Work fo be øsed on this projeet: Same as #1 plus Mrssed Opporfunities - Concrefe Cutting;
 
D ril I ing/Bori ng ; and Lan dscapi ng.
 

Certified Subcontractors' name, Cert Type, and Subcontract amount used on the Project: Tri-Star Flagging
4" LLC (MBE Traffic ControlServices (lncludes TPDT)) - $50,000; Brothers Concrete Cutting (MBE Concrete Cutting) 

$25,000; and Miller Factors (WBE Landscapind - $8,435.80 

Subcontractor names and subcontract amounts awarded to non-certified firms: KF Jacobsen & Company 5.
 
(Asphalt Paving) - $792,588.
 

Divisíons of Work retained by Prime: Concrete Work; Excavating; Hauling Seryices (Trucking);Sewe4 Water & 
6. Storm Drain Work; and paftial Traffic Control Services (lncludes TPDT). Also Missed Oppoftunities - partiat 

Concrete Cutting ; and Drilling/Boring. 
Bids received from certified firms (not used): Kodiak Pacific Construction (WBE Asphalt Paving) - $997,104; Alt 
About Flagging (MBE Traffic ControlServices (lncludes TPDT)) - Various Rafes; Cavico Notthwest LLC (MBE 

7.	 Traffic Control Services (lncludes TPDT)) - $46.50hr; Chick of All lrades LLC (MBË Traffic Controtseryices -
includes TPDT) - $44hr; D&H Flagging (WBE Traffic Controlservices (lncludes TPDT)) - $46.71hr; and MÌssed 
Opporfunity bid - Gonzales Borinq & Tunnelinq (MBE Drillins/Borinq) - Various per Bid ltem. 

Check Compliance file for prime contractor. Are there any contract compliance iss¿¡es in the prime's 
Compliance file (last 3 years) that should be noted for the Purchasing Agent's Repoñ ta Councit? No. 

Any special Good Faith Efforts undertaken by the Prime Contractor? Yes, prime contacted more than theo
 
required number of MWESB's in all DOW's. They also solicited in Missed Oppoñunity DOW's.
 

GFE Review Template
 
REV Jan 2012
 

L 

http:8,435.80
http:M/\I\//�.SB


List af ather prime bids received.' f'late any specra/ Good Faith Effarts taken by the Príme Contraetar and if 
good faith effort dacumentation submitfed (Forms 'l/2). T-apani Inc. - $11,679,336.25 (Form 1); James W Fowler 
- $12,316,900 (Form 1); and E.mery & Sons Construction - $11,834,090 (Form 1). 

Nofes; 
EEA Cert. Expires: 11129113 
COP License No.; 171604 
CCB License /Vo.. 28397 

/ssues.' After having a discussion regarding their low parficipation, Moore 
Excavation committed to increase their parficipation by $43,000. Brothers Concrete 
Cutting (MBE) will increase from 825k ta 843k and they will use a minority trucker for 
$25k. This added commitment will increase their MWESB subcontract participation from 
9.5% to $14.4%. 

Çl a rifi cations"' /Vone. 

Summary of Moore Excavation Inc.'s Good Faith Efforts: 

DOW 
Required MM//ESB 
Contacts ,, . ' 

MM/ESBs 
Contacted 

:# Bids 
Received 

# Bids 
Used 

ot eoÃ ASPHALT PAVING 5 8 L 0 

91382 CONCRETE CUTTING 0 10 t t 
91216 DRILLING/BORING 0 6 'J. 0 

98852 LANDSCAPING 0 7 \ 1, 

96884 
TRAFFIC CONTROL SERVICES (INCLUDES 
TPDT) 6 1,1 5 1, 

Total LL 42 I 3 

Level of Effort: 

Hish Met the aspirational goal. 

Moderate Exceeded the solicitation requirements and/or achieved some participation. 

l-ow Met the minimal solicitation requirements but achieved NO participation. 

Recornmendation: Approval. The contractor is in compliance with the GFE 
specifications. 

GFE Review Template 
REV Jan 2012 

X 

http:11,679,336.25


-- 

I- __"1 _l_ _I 

Manager: Colleen Harold 
I 

Iþt¡¡1{g. $1 2,000, 000.00 
I

-_---l 
l 

____l -- _t
Moora Ëxca vation, lne. Tapar Inc" Hmery {È Scns åonstruction, lnc. James W. Fowler öo. 

l-!!"_ _ _ , Unit Prico Extended Unit Prico Extonded nit Price E4g!deq 

1_ $960,000.00 $f_qO,q00100 $700,000.00 $1 ,17s,000.00 $_uzq,qq0,Qq $1.?Q,0.q9!_!q $12oo.oob, 
-,-ç9q9,Þ-o-Q-qo 

1 

- - $z9looo-:00 $100,000.00 __ _$_1_q0.qq_0j00 $5q,oQ-o:oQ 00 * __$9_6,7_87,0Q $96,787 
6;söo $247,000.00 $35.00 $227,500.00 $47.00 $305,500.00 $50.00 $ 325,000.00 

ABLE CHANGEABLE MESSAGE 44
4 50.00 $19,800.00 _, .$90.!.0q $13,200.00 00 __ __ _$pÞq.o,q $1 5,620.00 
5!E_Rqslory goNrRoL tils I--_ E 00.00 $20,000.00 $35,000.00 $35,000.00 $68,000,00 $68,000.00 $'125 000.00 ,,$l*29,999J 

{LET PROTECTION 225 ; EA i $21.375.00 75.00 $16,875.00 $8s.00 $19.125.00 $10s.00 $23,62s.00 
TIPOLLUTION CONTROL PI.AN liLS i $s,ooo.oo $5.000.00 $1 00 $1,200.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2 $2,20! 00 
s 1RÊr\rövnf oÈ MÀñHotÈS i $4,200.00 $16,800.00 $1,000.00 $4,000,00 $1 600.00 $6,400.00 $8,400$2,100.00 ,4-Q0.9Q

| $120,000.00 $120,000.00 $?9,Q!-q..,9q $29,000.00 $1.500.00 $1,500.00 $1 1,000.00 $11 ,_0!q.oo 

.750.00FT 0.00 $10,000.00 $40.00 $10,000.00 $40.00 $10,000.00 $27.00 - $g,Zqq 
.L_$; $6,000.00 $6,000.00 t,r,ooo.oo $12,000.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 _-_qæ.0!9", 

_ $?!q $1 12,410.00 $2.25 $126,461.25 $2.00 $112,410.00 . $2.00 $112.410-?¿; ì 
FT 

-uaIooo,
1 3 I LATERAL s105.00 $80,220.00 Sl !q,Qo $q4q1Q,80_ $90.00 $68,760.00 $92.00 $70,288 

3.00 $180,000.00 $5.00 _$a_q4.9_9_-0_q.q $0.01 $600.00 _ _$9.90 $30,000.00 

tFl-'LqH _BAçKr_q,L çl+s,s B $3.00 $1Þ_Q,q90,00 $5.00 s250,000.00 $0.01 $s00.00 ____ $,0,,qq 

È_Uqt i-q ú ltÞÁjiö ñ srn e r u zAr_ô ñ $30.00 $69,750.00 $1s.00 $34,875.00 $50.00 $1 16,250.00 $70.00 __,__-,__ $162,750 
DIRECTED EXPLORATORY 1ooicYl0405Tl9l_.1 _ 5.00 s8.500.00 M00.00 $40,000.00 $55.00 $5,500.00 70.00 $7,000 
DIRECTED EXPLORATORY 

OR EXCAVATION $32,500.00 $25,000.00 $600.00 $30.000.00 $700.00 $35,000- -, 
rÕJ!-ro-LE EXCAVATION 10 $650.00 $6,500.00 $500.00 $5,000.00 $600.00 $6.000,00 ,, , $zoo-oo . _,_$7,000 
EN_q !N E.F R-E--D sH o-

_B 
r l! G .1_" $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $15,000.00 $15,000,00 $5.500.00 , - .._ $5,500 

DEWÂTERING 1 000.00 $20,000.00 $5,QQ0,00 $5,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $30,000 
TUNNELING, 6 INCH ID PIPE 895 $76,s70.00 $175^00 $1 00 $115.00 $102,925.00 $140.00 $1 25, 

7 $1þ!,-09 $r,050.00 $100.00 $700.00 $378.00 $2,646.00 $18.00 $126'( 
PILOT TUBE MICROTUNNELING, 12 

INCH ID PIPE -¿,io $200.00 $1s4,400.00 $375.00 $289,500.00 $160,00 $:!?3,940_,.Qq $385.00 
CIPP LINER, I-ATERAL i ; 

' - Êr -"1 - o41o-- i 175 00 $77.000.00 $250.00 $1 10,000.00 $200.00 $88,000.00 $225.00 $gs_pq0.0! 
HDPE PIPE-BURST INSTALLATION 12 

29 INCH $1 10.00 $1 17,700.00 $90.00 $96,300.00 $78.00 $83,460.00 $155.00 $165,850.0!I-ìe;-j ü l;;1t-L
HnÞr piÞr-euRsf u.¡SrÀlLeioñ âo - i uo, i .' | ;;;'--[
lt-\l_cH $175.00 $ 1 05,175.00 $200.00 $120,200.00 $128.00 $76,928.00 $165.00 $99,1_?1, I i - Ì --l ---'--l
HDPE PIPE-I]URST INSTALLATION 24 IrseiFTio,rzI28 , $320.0q $61 ,760.00 $250.00 $48,2s0.00 $360,00 $0s!4q_o.gq $225.00 $43 425. 

i[i9_H | - ! .. ..-... . -... .. l $19¡?s!q 
SLIPLINE, 16 INCH HDPE F714, ASTM DR 

$125.00 $32,250.00 $100.00 $25,800,00 $94.00 924,252.00 $64.00 $16 512 
|$19,s12.00l- ry- : T i-"9i1' "l- -t'ru i tt , L,qrs $18,096.00 $5,1 04 

36 INCI-I CONCRETE CLOSURE 

qq i92..s i $210.00 $24,360.00 $120.00 $13,920.00 $156.00 $44.00 ss,r o+.oo III :_= ii:;-;;-i gzt,ooo.oo9_1lqolun$ $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $1 ,500.00 I $'1,Þ,Q,0:0.,0 $-q.,6!9,9q $3.600.00 tì21 ,000.00 $21.000 I 

ì6 INCH PIPE, PVC ASTM D3034 SDR 35, II o,ooo i rr '; oqqs I $504.000-00 $480,000.00 $660,000. |32IBEDDTNG TYPE: D $84.00 130.00 $*2,8,9,0,q0:9-0 $1 10.00 $660,000.00l,-....-..-, ^ .: i ... L I , -
1 2 INCH PIPE, PVC ASTM D3034 SDR 35, I 

q9ls^Lo*o-tN-qlyeE;p_--.-.^-----,.-.-...---,*---. $1 .535.100.00 s150.00 $2.677,500.00 $150.00 $2,677.500.00 $2.945.2s0. $2,945,250.00 Ii" ll,uug ;- 'l i lr-- ì $86,00 $165.00 
15 INCH PIPE, PVC ASTM D3034 SDR 35, 

I 
II szso I :t i 0445 105.00 $397,9s0.00 $175.00 $663,250.00 15s.00 $587,450.00 $150.00 $568,500.00$568,500. |L 

I12 INCH PIPE. HDPE ASTM F714 SDR 26, I 

36 

35 

i 

I BEDDING 

LVLÞ-qQll¡'lc-ryP..8. 

TYPE: D 

"F -...". 
I o, i it 
I 

j a,etu 

.... i... 

I 
..^ ,. 

ot 
. I-ôoou 

; 

I 
. 

o++s 

-^. .- --j
i $160.00

00 $365,62s.00

$_6,9Ê,aQ.qq $100.00

$150.00 $731,250.00

$42,700.00 

II 
$1 

$90.00

75.00 

$438,750.00

$74,725,00 $160.00

$80.00 $390,000.$390,000.00 

$68$oa,ezo.oo I

II 

lìlir.lcH prpg. RCp ÄsrM c-io CLnSs 

l"lã-¡ Nc-H ÞrÞÉ; RC-p )\siM öjö"ö'ASS l 
$90 

.l-v.-, AEP-P]N-ç-*rY.P-E;. I
I :u:;; -j -iiI ! qfl-L $175.00 $98,700.00 $125.00 $70,500.00 $200.00 $112$Oqr0q $ 1 60.00 , $eq¿4q!0 I 

" 
P- -----' 

Iäî jñöH prpÊ;RöÞ ÀSituì Ci6-öIASS-ti¿ 
$135,235.00 $109,650.00 $1 $t+o,zoo.oo I 

INCH PIPE, RCP AS'ÍM C76 CLASS IV, 
i ";L:"-l , _, $1qq.qq $150,00 _$-?qq,qq $200.00 1

I .t; _, _;,i"i *,;-l '190.00TYPË: B $9q¿59,q,0 $!6!.0-Q 00 $236.00 $1.12,100.00 $225.00 $'106rq7_5. $106,875.00 | 

I5 INCH PIPE, RCP ASTM G.76 CLASS V, I 

TYPE: B I t,oso i tt i o++s 
I $315.000.00 $125.00 $131 ,250.00 _ _ '$_aq5,9q- $267,750.00 $,3,55:-0-q __$!z?Æq$sze,zso.oo I 

Il-'s,2 | ir ió;;; I

TYPE: B 1"".."i!I $170.00 ,, _ _ugf,Q4-q,q0 _ __ _$1qq,qq $l-09,9?9.q0 $236,00 _ _$]199,e12.00 $220.00 ff174elo:st z+,2+o.oo l 
INCH PIPE, RCP ASTM C76 CIASS V Ì,J 

$7_2,??q.0_0*l42 I BEDDING TYPE: B i :lg " "L "" , i " ".lg_J $200.00 $66,000.00 $150.00 $49,500.00 $270.00 $ss,1 00.00 $234.00 $77,220, 

http:49,500.00
http:66,000.00
http:z+,2+o.oo
http:199,e12.00
http:l-09,9?9.q0
http:z?�q$sze,zso.oo
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http:1.12,100.00
http:t+o,zoo.oo
http:109,650.00
http:135,235.00
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http:68$oa,ezo.oo
http:390,000.$390,000.00
http:160.00$80.00
http:90.0075.00
http:731,250.00$42,700.00
http:100.00$150.00
http:365,62s.00$_6,9�,aQ.qq
http:568,500.00
http:587,450.00
http:663,250.00
http:397,9s0.00
http:2,945,250.00
http:2,677.500.00
http:2.677,500.00
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http:4,000.00
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http:13,920.00
http:24,360.00
http:18,096.00
http:19,s12.00
http:924,252.00
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http:05,175.00
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Estimate: $1 2,000,000.00 

Unit Price 
Moore Ëxcavatton, inc. 

Extendod Llnit Prlce 
& S¡¡ris tonstruction, 

Extended 
lnr:. ..tan¡és W. Fowlêr CÕ. 

Extendod 

36 INCH PIPE, RCP ASTM C76 CLASS IV, 
BEDDING ïYPE;.q __ __ 
PIPË TEES OR WYES 12INCH X 6 INCH 

15 i FT i 0445 
i-- - - -- ----:- ---- ----: FA i 0445

i_-,ÈÀ I o+îs
: ËA I 0445' 
, 

.._qn 
. _ i_, o+4s 

$575.00 
$250.00 

-_, _.$10,q-5-Q.0-q 

$12,0-0-0,qq, 

$165.00 
$100.00 

100.00 

$800.00 

-
$2,475.00 

$48,800-00 
$300.00 

$1 ,080.00 
$450.00 

$1,200.00 

$114,480.00_ 

.'$9ioq,9ro, 
$201.600.00 

$70.00 

$416,000.00 

$180.00 $61 ,050.00 $130.00 $52,e10.q_q $34,595.00 

$70,000.00 _$6,qqq.Qo $65,000.00 $9,000.00 $6,000:00 $60,000.00 

$9,500.00 
{:. 

$250.00 

$ 14,000.00 $84,000.00 

$15,000.00 

$78,000.00 

$'15s,00 

$9,400.00 

$12,000.00 
$253,800.00 

$18,000.00 

$250.00 
$2,500.00 
$2.000.00 

$800.00 

$2,000.00 

_ 

.00 
$s52,500.00 

$q,_0_0-q.oo

$1,9_,200.-oo 

$1 ,400.00 

$21 1.500.00 

$4200"00 
$18,000.00 

,-$,1_3_.5-!_0_ 

$1 ,300.00 
$1,700.00 

_ **_$_L8l.q9o_,99 

-___ $5J0_0.qq 

EA 

ts 
-EAEA 
CY 
EA 
SF 

9Y 

$140,000.00 
$180,000.00 

$35.00 

$130.00 
$500.00 

$21.00 

17,190.00 

$525.000.00 

$,8-aqq 
$230.00 
$123.00 

$175.000.00 
$s25,000.00 

$88,560.00 

$233,100,00 

SY 
$232,928,00 $60.00 $436,740.00 $!5,qq0.!q $196,533.00 

$165,179.00 $80.00 $1 01 ,1 30.00 

3,421 $215,523.00 $100.00 $342,100.00 $188!1 55:0-0 

117 SY 
$1 08.00 $:12,Q3,6:qp 17s.00 $20,475.00 $65.00 $9,945.00 

470 SY 
$100.00 $47,000.00 $60,00 $2B,20o.oo $97.00 $85.00 

300 SY 
$65,00 

$45.450,00 $3.00 

0,3Q'! 

$5,90, 
$29.00 $40.00 

_$40,440100 
$133,240.00 

4,600 
$73.00 $335,800:00 $89.00 , _ $368,000.00 

$78.00 
$12.00 

$40.00 
$s.00 

$3,900o0 
$16,490.00 

$1,200.00 
$460.00 

$8,360.00 

$71,760.00 $91.00 

$2s.00 
$18.00 

$45.00 

$5,525.00 
$90.00 
$1 1.00 

$8.1 70.00 

$22 00 

$10..0q 

q?,2zq,Qq_ 

$1!,6zqqq 

$7,980.00 

$9,672,115,00 

-uB 

actor Board License No 28397 63701 




